
          

 

 

AH AT TURNPIKE SOUTH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 27, 2018 
10:30 A.M. 

 
 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
8785 SW 165th Avenue, Suite 200 

Miami, FL 33193 

www.ahturnpikesouthcdd.org 
786.347.2711 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



 
AGENDA 

A.H. AT TURNPIKE SOUTH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Crexent Business Center 
Third Floor Conference Room 

6625 Miami Lakes Drive 
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
March 27, 2018 

10:30 A.M. 
 
  
  

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………..Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. January 23, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes……………………………………………….Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Accept and Receive the AH at Turnpike South 2nd Addition, ID #22801, Recorded Amended 
              Agreement for Water and Sanitary Sewer Facilities between Miami-Dade County and D.R. 
              Horton, Inc.………………………………………………………………………………………..Page 5 

2. Discussion Regarding the Special Conditions to Services Section of the Amended Agreement 
              for Water and Sanitary Sewer Facilities between Miami-Dade County and D.R. Horton, Inc. 
              Engineers Summary and Recommendations  

3. Consider Acceptance of AH at Turnpike South, Phase 2 District Construction Contract 
     Documents and Authorization to Advertise for Competitive Bid Process……………………….Page 15 

4. Reminder – Statement of Financial Interests Reporting - 2017 Form 1  

I. Administrative Business 

J. Board Member/Staff Comments 

K. Adjourn   



Page 1



Page 1 of 3 
 

A.H. AT TURNPIKE SOUTH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
JANUARY 23, 2018 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mrs. Perez called the January 23, 2018, Regular Board Meeting of the A.H. at Turnpike South 
Community Development District to order at 10:45 a.m. in the third Floor Conference Room of the 
Crexent Business Center located at 6625 Miami Lakes Drive, Miami Lakes, Florida 33014. 

 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION  

 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published in the 
Miami Daily Business Review on October 10, 2017, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: Chairman Karl Albertson and 
Supervisors Logan Bell and Michael Caputo and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.  

 
Staff in attendance were:  District Manager Gloria Perez of Special District Services, Inc.; and General 
Counsel Vanessa Steinerts of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

1.  October 24, 2017, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mrs. Perez presented the minutes of the October 24, 2017, Regular Board Meeting and asked if there 
were any changes/corrections.   
 
There being no changes/corrections, a MOTION was made Supervisor Caputo, seconded by Chairman 
Albertson and unanimously passed to approve the minutes of the October 24, 2017, Regular Board 
Meeting, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2018-01 – Electronic Approval Process and Authorized 
Signatories 
 
Mrs. Perez presented Resolution No. 2018-01, entitled: 
 

Page 2



Page 2 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE AH AT 
TURNPIKE SOUTH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A DISTRICT 
CHECKING/OPERATING ACCOUNT, DESIGNATING DISTRICT OFFICIALS 
AND/OR AUTHORIZED STAFF TO REVIEW, APPROVE AND ISSUE 
PAYMENT OF EXPENDITURES, SELECTING THE SIGNATORIES 
THEREOF; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mrs. Perez read the title of the resolution into the record and provided an explanation for the document.  
She further stated that this action was necessary to include Karl Albertson and to designate authorized 
staff and/or District officials to approve expenditures, via electronic or non-electronic approval 
processes, from the checking/operating account. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A MOTION was made by Supervisor Bell, seconded by Chairman Albertson and unanimously passed 
to approve and adopt Resolution No. 2018-01, as presented, designating Todd Wodraska, Jason Pierman, 
Patricia LasCasas, Lennart Lindahl, Gloria Perez and Karl Albertson as authorized signatories on the 
established operating account and authorizing the electronic approval process. 
 
 2.  Consider Approval of Audit Renewal Option 
 
Mrs. Perez reminded the Board that they had selected at the October 1, 2014, Board meeting the firm of 
Carr, Riggs & Ingram to perform the September 30, 2014, the September 30, 2015, the September 30, 
2016, year-end audits with an option to perform the September 30, 2017, and the September 30, 2018, 
audits.  
 
The fee for the September 30, 2014, audit was $3,000; the fee for the September 30, 2015, audit was 
$3,000; and the fee for the September 30, 2016, audit was $4,500.  The original proposal from Carr, 
Riggs & Ingram was based on no bonds having been issued for the District.  The terms of the proposal 
were that Carr, Riggs & Ingram could increase their fees if bonds were issued by as much as $3,000.  
For the 2016, due to two bonds having been issued, the fees were increased by $1,500.  The proposed 
fees for the fiscal years September 30, 2017, and the September 30, 2018, audits are $4,500 each. 
 
Carr, Riggs & Ingram has been the District auditor for the past three years and management is pleased 
with the professionalism and competence of the their partners and staff; therefore management 
recommends that the Board approve the renewal option for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2017, 
and September 30, 2018, audits with Carr, Riggs & Ingram. 
 
After which a discussion ensued; 
 
A MOTION was made by Supervisor Caputo, seconded by Chairman Albertson and unanimously 
passed approving the 2-year audit renewal option with Carr, Riggs & Ingram for the fiscal years ending 
September 30, 2017, and September 30, 2018; and also approves the proposed fees for the September 
30, 2017, audit in the amount of $4,500, which is the budgeted amount for fiscal year 2017/2018 and the 
proposed fee for the September 30, 2018, audit which is also $4,500.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financial Report 
 

Page 3



Page 3 of 3 
 

Mrs. Perez presented the Financial Reports through December 2017, and the Assessment Collections, 
which were provided in the meeting booklet.  She indicated that the available funds as of December 31, 
2017, were $73,041.51. 
 
J.   BOARD MEMBER/STAFF COMMENTS 
 
The next meeting scheduled for March 27, 2018, will be cancelled.  The Board will meet again on April 
24, 2018, at which time the Proposed Budget will be presented. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was adjourned at 
10:55 a.m. on a MOTION made by Supervisor Bell, seconded by Chairman Albertson and the 
MOTION carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 
 
   
 
         
_______________________________                      ____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



 
 

CONSIDER ACCEPTANCE OF AH 
AT TURNPIKE SOUTH, PHASE 2 

DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND 

AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE 
FOR COMPETITIVE BID PROCESS 

 
TO BE DISTRIBUTED 

UNDER SEPARATE COVER 
 

 
 

  
 

Page 15


	AH at Turnpike South Community Development District - March 27, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	January 23, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Accept and Receive the AH at Turnpike South 2nd Addition, ID #22801, Recorded Amended Agreement for Water and Sanitary Sewer Facilities between Miami-Dade County and D.R.Horton, Inc.
	Consider Acceptance of AH at Turnpike South, Phase 2 District Construction Contract Documents and Authorization to Advertise for Competitive Bid Process




